
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee 
Monday 30 October 2023 at 11.30 
 

 

Agenda 

Rārangi  
Take 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee 

30 October 2023 

  2 

Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint 
Committee Agenda 

Rā | Date:     30 October 2023     
Tāima | Time:     11.30am – 12.30pm  
Tauwāhi | Location:     Online Access   
Ngā Mana whakahaere | 
Members     

Tame Te Rangi (Chair), Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Whātua     
Amy Macdonald (Deputy Chair), Northland Regional Council     
Cherie Povey, Ngā Maunga Whakahii o Kaipara     
Georgina Curtis-Connelly, Te Uri o Hau     

Greg Sayers, Auckland Council     
Jack Craw, Northland Regional Council      
Jane Sherard, Ngā Maunga Whakahii o Kaipara      
John Blackwell, Northland Regional Council     

Kerrin Leoni, Auckland Council     
Michelle Carmichael, Auckland Council     
Taiāwhio Wati, Te Uri o Hau     
Virginia Warriner, Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Whātua     

 

 
The Quorum for the Joint Committee is:  

a) 7 members of the 12 Committee members, and; 

b) At least 1 member each from Auckland Council and Northland Regional Council, and; 

c) At least 2 members from Kaipara Uri (unspecified from which entities). 

 
Recommendations contained in the agenda are NOT decisions of the meeting. Please refer to minutes 
for resolutions. 
 
For any queries regarding this meeting, please contact Kaipara Moana Remediation via the website 
https://kmr.org.nz/contact/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee 

30 October 2023 

  3 

 

 

 

 

KARAKIA | WHAKATAU 

 

RĪMITI (ITEM) Page 

1.0 TAHITAHI | HOUSEKEEPING 

2.0 NGĀ WHAKAPAHĀ | APOLOGIES    

3.0 NGĀ WHAKAPUAKANGA | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

4.0 NGĀ WHAKAAE MINITI / CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES 

4.1 Confirmation of Minutes - October 2023 4  

5.0 WHIWHINGA MAHI / RECEIPT OF ACTION SHEET 

5.1 Joint Committee Action Tracker 13 

5.2 Joint Committee Forward Workplan 16  

6.0 NGĀ RĪMITI / ITEMS 

6.1 Pou Tātaki Report 18 

6.2 Annual Report (year 3) 23  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee  ITEM: 4.1 
30 October 2023 

  4 

 

TITLE: Confirmation of Minutes - October 2023 
Kaituhi Pūrongo | 
Report Writer  Sophie Bone, PA and Governance Support  

  

Whakataunga | Recommendations 
1. That the minutes of the Kaipara Moana Remediation meeting held on 24 July 2023 be 

confirmed as a true and correct record. 
 

Pirihongi | Attachments 
Attachment 1 - Joint Committee Hui Minutes (July 2024)    
 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 4.1 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 5 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 4.1 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 6 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 4.1 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 7 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 4.1 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 8 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 4.1 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 9 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 4.1 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 10 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 4.1 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 11 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 4.1 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 12 

 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee  ITEM: 5.1 
30 October 2023 

 13 

 

TITLE: Joint Committee Action Tracker 
Kaituhi Pūrongo | 
Report Writer Sophie Bone, PA and Governance Support  

  

Te Kaupapa | Purpose 
This report tables to the Joint Committee an up-to-date Action Tracker for consideration and receipt. 

Whakarāpopototanga | Executive summary 
Following each Hui, the Joint Committee Action Tracker is reviewed and updated.  The Action 
Tracker records actions still to be resolved from previous Joint Committee meetings and serves as a 
transparent record of progress against committed actions.  

Whakataunga | Recommendations 
1. That the ‘Joint Committee Action Tracker’ be received. 
 

Pirihongi | Attachments 
Attachment 1 - Joint Committee Action Tracker (October 2023)    

 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 5.1 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 14 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 5.1 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 15 

 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee  ITEM: 5.2 
30 October 2023 

 16 

 

TITLE: Joint Committee Forward Workplan 
Kaituhi Pūrongo | 
Report Writer Sophie Bone, PA and Governance Support  

  

Te Kaupapa | Purpose 
To receive the Joint Committee Forward Workplan. 

Whakarāpopototanga | Executive summary 
This report tables to the meeting an indicative Joint Committee Forward Workplan, which sets out a 
high-level view of expected discussions and papers to be tabled over the calendar year 2023. It 
serves as a helpful record for both the Kaipara Maurikura and the Joint Committee and will be 
refreshed for each Joint Committee Hui.  

Whakataunga | Recommendations 
1. That the ‘Joint Committee Forward Workplan’ be received. 
 

Pirihongi | Attachments 
Attachment 1 - Joint Committee Forward Workplan (October 2023)    

 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 5.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 17 

 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee  ITEM: 6.1 
30 October 2023 

 18 

 

TITLE: Pou Tātaki Report 
Kaituhi Pūrongo | 
Report Writer Justine Daw, Pou Tātaki  

 Te Kaupapa | Purpose 
This report provides an update to the Kaipara Moana Remediation (KMR) Joint Committee on 
progress in the KMR work programme since we last reported.  

Whakarāpopototanga | Executive summary 
KMR continues to scale up at pace, in line with aspirations, and broaden its investments in sediment 
remediation projects. Key Performance Indicators demonstrate ongoing progress despite ongoing 
policy uncertainty and economic headwinds which constrain landowners’ ability to co-fund projects. 

This month, we provide an overview of progress in major areas of strategic focus, and table the 
2022/2023 Annual Report for approval. 

Whakataunga |Recommendations 
That the Joint Committee:  

1. Receive the report ‘Pou Tātaki Report’, by Justine Daw dated 30 October 2023.  
 

Tātari me ngā tūtohu | Analysis and Advice 

Programme performance 
As at 30 September 2023, 21 months into operational delivery, KMR has achieved the following 
performance milestones: 

Jobs 

• 28 local businesses & 20 nurseries accredited as KMR suppliers. 
• 57 people trained as KMR Field Advisors - many from local iwi/hapū. 
• $11.569m in project value completed or contracted, supporting local employment. 
• An estimated 190,000 hours of new work created. 

Engagement 

• KMR has engaged with 660 landowners. 
• 509 Sediment Reduction Plans have been completed with landowners. 
• A further 113 Sediment Reduction Plans are in development. 
• KMR is working with more than 1/3 of the estimated 1,500 landowners in the catchment. 

Nature 

• Just shy of 98,000 hectares are managed under Sediment Reduction Plan or Tiaki Farm Plan. 
• Over 540km of fencing is in the ground or contracted – from Cape Rēinga to Hamilton. 
• Over 1.057 million native plants are in the ground or contracted to plant. 
• 271 hectares are planted or contracted to plant. 

Programme delivery 
At the end of Quarter 1, the KMR team are making good progress in implementing the major 
strategic initiatives for 2022/23. 

Winter Planting 
As per verbal updates to the Joint Committee, KMR met its 2023 Winter Planting targets.  While 
some projects may roll over to winter 2024 due to weather or landowner circumstances, we well 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee  ITEM: 6.1 
30 October 2023 

 19 

exceeded the 400,000 plant Winter 2023 pre-ordering commitment to nurseries.  For some nurseries 
(such as those affected by Myrtle Rust earlier in the season), our commitments were met through 
one-off offers of trees to marae and communities in the catchment.  We are now reviewing the 
Winter Planting project and will likely make some minor adjustments for next year. 

Navigator Projects 
KMR continues to develop ‘Navigator’ projects across the Kaipara Moana catchment.  Led by local 
landowners, these flagship sites will demonstrate larger-scale or innovative sediment reduction 
projects and share know-how with others in the community. Due to their scope, some of the 
Navigator projects will take time to finalise, while others are now in contracting and delivery phase. 

The first Navigator projects are in train, with project engagement and communications underway: 

• A large-scale wetland restoration project on a 480-hectare dairy farm in the Northern Wairoa. 
• A Tangowāhine catchment group to coordinate action to reduce on-farm sediment losses. 
• A large-scale planting project in the Kaipara hills to manage Cyclone damage and slip risks. 

Soil Conservation 
KMR is progressing as planned in the roll out of the first stage of KMR’s Soil Conservation Action 
Plan, which will systematically extend our investment from waterway-adjacent projects to the whole 
landscape.  In mid-September, KMR issued a Call for Expressions of Interest (EOIs) to co-invest in a 
wider range of projects for landowners and groups taking action to reduce sediment as follows: 

• Co-fund through on-demand applications (due any time, but planting EOIs preferably by 13 
November 2023):  

o Fencing to protect waterways 
o Native planting near waterways and/or on erosion-prone hillsides 
o Assisted native forest regeneration on erosion-prone hillsides 

• Co-fund through a deadline call (Expressions of Interest due by 13 November 2023): 
o Planting of (non-weedy, non-pine) exotic species (e.g., to support continuous cover 

forestry) on erosion-prone hillsides 

• Co-fund through a deadline call (Expressions of Interest due by 31 March 2024): 
o Space planting of poplars while maintaining some grazing on erodible hillsides 

Steep land with bare earth or signs of active movement and erosion will be prioritised for treatment, 
in particular if water flowing over this land will drain directly into a waterway or the Kaipara Moana 
itself.  This can include land affected by this year’s floods, storms, and Cyclone Gabrielle. 

On flatter land, the minimum KMR project size for planting is 0.25ha, and in the hill country, we are 
seeking projects involving larger than 1ha of highly erodible land. 

Growing People 
In November 2022, KMR signed a Memorandum of Understanding with the New Zealand Association 
of Resource Management (NZARM) to strengthen training and employment outcomes in the Kaipara 
Moana catchment.  Through this collaboration, KMR piloted the development and roll-out of two 
national training courses in the last quarter to support KMR Field Advisors to obtain qualifications in 
future as Freshwater Farm Planners.  Both courses integrated Te Ao Māori and 'Western' science 
approaches to demonstrate complementary ways of understanding erosion risk in the landscape and 
potential pathways to mitigate this. 

Supporting Freshwater Farm Plans 
We continue to work with both Northland Regional Council and Auckland Council to understand the 
requirements for the forthcoming Freshwater Farm Plans and support their development and roll-
out.  KMR is seeking a consistent, catchment-wide approach wherever possible, in order to best 
support the goals of both Councils while ensuring a manageable, practical, and cost-effective 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee  ITEM: 6.1 
30 October 2023 

 20 

approach to using KMR investment to support landowners to take action in line with forthcoming 
regulatory settings. 

Kaipara Maurikura Field Advisors have attended the recent NRC briefings on the draft Freshwater 
Plan Change out for public consultation soon, and KMR leadership will be meeting as a key 
stakeholder with the Auckland Council team early next month. 

Engagement and Partnership 

Our rolling campaign of localised media articles to highlight the work KMR is doing in areas near 
readers has continued, with ongoing positive feedback and growing awareness of KMR’s work to 
invest in local projects and jobs and provide funding support to landowners.  KMR Navigator projects 
have also begun their work to demonstrate good practice on farm, including via in-community 
networking and farmer-to-farmer engagement. 

Led by our Mana Whenua Relations leader and Pūtohu-Hononga Hapū and Hāpori Advisor, KMR has 
engaged in a variety of ways with 53 Kaipara Uri, governance entities, iwi, hapū, marae, whānau and 
mana whenua groups in the catchment.  Much of the engagement has focused on the various 
freshwater projects in train or development supported by KMR’s Whenua Whānui Fund scheme. 

During the quarter, KMR hosted a further Partnership Forum focused on our Whenua Whānui Fund 
(WWF) which was attended by over 50 people and 14 different groups. The WWF aims to support 
iwi, hapū, marae and community groups to participate in projects that reduce sedimentation and 
improve water quality within the Kaipara Moana Catchment.  35 Whenua Whānui Fund projects are 
either completed, underway or in development. 

KMR has continued our work with Mountains to Sea and Enviroschools to engage communities 
through projects supported by our Whenua Whānui Fund investment.  We have worked closely with 
Mountains to Sea to help scope the new Wai Connection programme which will support catchment 
groups, including iwi/hapū-led groups, to lead sediment reduction projects. 

Strategic engagement 
In the past quarter, beyond the usual KMR partner-, funder- and supplier-related engagements, the 
Pou Tātaki has engaged externally at the strategic and senior level as follows: 

Engagements since we last reported Currently Planned engagements 
in the next quarter 

Beef+Lamb NZ 
DairyNZ 
Comvita 
Grant McCallum 
Ministry for the Environment 
Te Uru Rākau 
Te Ārai Native Nursery 
The Forest Bridge Trust 
NZ Association of Resource 
Management 
Tāmata Hauhā 
Toha 
Auckland Council 
NRC 
Ministry for Primary 
Industries 

Science New Zealand 
Foundation North 
Department of Conservation 
Whitebait Connection 
Mountains to Sea 
Conservation Trust 
Phathom 
Pest Free Peninsulas Kaipara 
Kaipara District Council 
Taoho Nature 
Farming with Native 
Biodiversity 
NorthlandInc 
EcoPro 
Crown Research Institutes 
Ballance 

Whangārei District Council  
Te Tumu Paeroa 
Silver Fern Farms 
Foundation North 
Auckland Council 
The Forest Bridge Trust 
Environs Holdings 
EPA 
Agri-Women’s Development Trust 
PIP Global 
Beca 
Fonterra 
University of Auckland 
NRC Natural Resources Working 
Party 
Grant Thornton 

 

 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee  ITEM: 6.1 
30 October 2023 

 21 

Outlook 
KMR is in a consolidation phase now that we have shifted from a ‘start-up’ to programme maturity.  
This means a major focus over the next quarter on streamlining and simplifying core systems and 
processes, and in some cases reviewing and finalising interim approaches. 

A further priority for the KMR leadership is to formalise the decision to rephase the KMR 
programme, working with the Ministry for the Environment.  We will also be working with the 
Auditors to deliver a final Annual Report for KMR for the 2022/23 year. 

In terms of operational priorities, the programme will be focusing until year-end on marketing and 
implementing the Soil Conservation Call for Expressions of Interest, as well as sign-off and payment 
of completed winter project works. 

Financials 
The financials shown in Table 1 confirm that KMR is scaling up at pace, as indicated by the value of 
total Programme Expenditure (Activity) in quarter one of the year. 

In addition, KMR has contracted an additional $3.49m worth of projects as at 30 September 2023, 
some of which will be completed but not yet paid out. This reflects the lag between landowners 
contracting to undertake sediment reduction projects, completing projects, KMR arranging project 
review and sign-off, landowners submitting invoices, and KMR paying invoices. As a result, Table 1 
shows financial payments made to 30 September 2023, rather than project activity completed. 

Table 1:  KMR Financials 

KMR Financials (30 September 2023) 
Funding contributions1 2   
MfE 5,956,124  

Northland Regional Council (NRC) 12,730  
Auckland Council (AC) 11,810  
Interest earnt 180,120  
Subtotal (Funds available) 6,210,785   
Less KMR expenditure (Activity incl. Grants) 1,895,977   

Funds remaining                4,314,807  
Co-funding (Matching Contributions)   

NRC in-kind labour  7,118  
NRC in-kind Opex costs 303,792 (incl. salaries) 

AC in-kind labour  10,065  
AC in-kind Opex costs  -  
Landowners / Other contributors 1,074,460   

Subtotal (Co-funding expenditure) 1,395,435  

Total Programme Expenditure (Activity) 3,291,413  

 

 
1 Figures are rounded to the nearest dollar. 

2 Totals in this section include some carry-overs of unused funding from previous years (Programme to Date figures).  
Otherwise, all figures are Year to Date. 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee  ITEM: 6.1 
30 October 2023 

 22 

Table 2: Joint Committee Grant Interests 

Who Grant type KMR 
Contribution 
(excl. GST) 

Status Nature of Interest 

Virginia 
Warriner 

Landowner Grant 
(fencing and 
planting) 

$8,719.62 excl. At contract 
stage 

Applicant is a related 
party 

Virginia 
Warriner 

Navigator project TBC TBC Tapora Land and 
Coast Care Group - 
Applicant may involve 
related party 

 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee  ITEM: 6.2 
30 October 2023 

 23 

 

TITLE: Annual Report (year 3) 
Kaituhi Pūrongo | 
Report Writer  Stephanie Versteeg, Amo-Rautaki Pākihi  

Te Kaupapa | Purpose 
This report provides an overview of the Kaipara Moana Remediation (KMR) Annual Report for 2022-
2023.   

Whakarāpopototanga | Executive summary 
The Kaipara Moana Remediation (KMR) Deed of Funding requires the preparation of an Annual 
Report and provision of it to the Ministry for the Environment by 31 October 2023. 

At the time of writing, the KMR Annual Report has been drafted and auditors are preparing their final 
report. Staff expect to receive the auditor’s report in advance of the Joint Committee’s hui on 30 
October and make any changes (if needed), so that the final draft Annual Report can be tabled at the 
hui.  

KMR staff recommend the Joint Committee approve the final draft Annual Report that has been 
received at this meeting for provision to the Ministry for the Environment. It is also recommended to 
delegate to the Chair the power to approve any changes to the Annual Report (for example, that may 
be needed to respond to any feedback from the Ministry), with the ability for the Pou Tātaki to make 
minor editorial changes prior to publication if required.  

This approval will enable KMR to provide the Annual Report to the Ministry for the Environment by 
31 October and, once any feedback has been taken into account and the report has been formatted 
and designed, to publish a copy on the KMR website. 

Whakataunga |Recommendations 
That the Joint Committee:  

 Receive the report ‘Annual Report (Year 3)’, by Stephanie Versteeg dated 30 October 2023.  
 Approve the final draft of the Annual Report 2022-2023 for provision to the Ministry for the 

Environment.   
 Delegate to the Joint Committee Chair power to approve the final Annual Report, with the 

ability for the Pou Tātaki to make minor editorial changes prior to publication if required.   

Horopaki | Background 
Under the Kaipara Moana Remediation Deed of Funding, the Joint Committee must submit an annual 
report to the Ministry for the previous financial year by four months following the end of each 
financial year (i.e., by 31 October), or by such other later date to be agreed in writing by the 
parties. A draft Annual Report is attached.  

Tātari me ngā tūtohu | Analysis and Advice  
Annual Report requirements  
Section 4.2 of the Kaipara Moana Remediation Deed of Funding sets out what is required in each 
Annual Report. It requires detail on project activity, funding received, and expenses paid. It also 
provides an opportunity to communicate key messages about the programme, acknowledge 
successes and challenges, and signal future direction and priorities.   

Audit Report  

An Audit Report is also required to be submitted to the Ministry.  At the time of writing this is being 
prepared by an independent auditor and will be available on 30 October for your consideration.   



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee  ITEM: 6.2 
30 October 2023 

 24 

Finalising the draft Annual Report and delegations to the Chair  
Staff recommend that the Joint Committee approve the draft Annual Report for provision to the 
Ministry for the Environment. 

It is also recommended to delegate to the Chair the final approval of the Annual Report, with the 
ability for the Pou Tātaki to make minor editorial changes prior to publication if required.  

Any changes to the version that you have received are likely to be minor, and delegation of the 
ability to make editorial changes to the Pou Tātaki avoids the need for the Chair to approve the 
report a second time if typographical and other minor matters need attention.  

Annual Report formatting and look  
The Annual Report will be formatted in a manner consistent with the KMR brand and identity, and 
the previous year’s report, with appropriate illustrations and modest production values.  

Considerations  
1. Aromātai whāinga haumi mō te oranga | Wellbeing Investment objectives and assessment  
Provision of an Annual Report to the Ministry for the Environment is a requirement under the 
Kaipara Moana Remediation Deed of Funding. KMR’s Annual Report sets out the programme’s 
financial and activity-based reporting and progress on key performance indicators with the Ministry 
for the Environment. As the programme matures, it is also an opportunity to set out the 
programme’s broader impact on its wellbeing investment objectives.   

2. Ngā ritenga take pūtea | Financial implications  
There are no financial implications of approving the Annual Report. Its preparation and audit are 
covered by the programme’s general operating budget.   

3. Ngā hiranga me ngā hononga | Significance and Engagement  
In relation to section 79 of the Local Government Act 2002, the decisions arising from this report are 
considered to be of low significance when assessed against Northland Regional Council’s significance 
and engagement policy. This does not mean that this matter is not of significance to tangata whenua 
and/or individual communities, but that the Joint Committee is able to make these decisions without 
undertaking further consultation or engagement..1 

4. Ngā tūraru me ngā mauru | Risks and mitigation  
The Annual Report provides transparency and accountability to the work of the programme, and 
assurance to programme partners on performance.  

5. Ngā urutau huringa-ā-rangi | Climate Change Mitigation and Adaptation  
This Joint Committee paper does not have wider climate change mitigation and adaptation 
implications. KMR will do a small print run of our Annual Report on recycled paper using sustainable 
inks to minimise the impact. 

Pirihongi | Attachments 
Attachment 1 - DRAFT Annual Report (Year 3)    

 

 

1 This Joint Committee operates under the Local Government Act which requires a significance and engagement 
policy (which identifies when matters require special consultation with tangata whenua and the community) 
and to have regard to that policy when making decisions. As the administrative support for the Joint Committee 
is provided by the Northland Regional Council, it is that Council’s Significance and Engagement Policy that will 
apply to Joint Committee decision making. 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 25 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 26 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 27 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 28 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 29 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 30 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 31 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 32 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 33 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 34 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 35 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 36 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 37 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 38 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 39 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 40 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 41 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 42 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 43 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 44 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 45 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 46 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 47 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 48 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 49 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 50 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 51 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 52 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 53 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 54 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 55 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 56 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 57 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 58 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 59 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 60 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 61 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 62 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 63 

  



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 64 

 



Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee   ITEM: 6.2 

30 October 2023 Attachment 1 

 65 

 


	Kaipara Moana Remediation Joint Committee Agenda
	Whakataunga | Recommendations
	Pirihongi | Attachments
	Te Kaupapa | Purpose
	Whakarāpopototanga | Executive summary
	Whakataunga | Recommendations
	Pirihongi | Attachments
	Te Kaupapa | Purpose
	Whakarāpopototanga | Executive summary
	Whakataunga | Recommendations
	Pirihongi | Attachments
	Te Kaupapa | Purpose
	Whakarāpopototanga | Executive summary
	Whakataunga |Recommendations
	Tātari me ngā tūtohu | Analysis and Advice

	Te Kaupapa | Purpose
	Whakarāpopototanga | Executive summary
	Whakataunga |Recommendations

	Horopaki | Background
	Tātari me ngā tūtohu | Analysis and Advice
	Considerations
	1. Aromātai whāinga haumi mō te oranga | Wellbeing Investment objectives and assessment
	2. Ngā ritenga take pūtea | Financial implications
	3. Ngā hiranga me ngā hononga | Significance and Engagement
	4. Ngā tūraru me ngā mauru | Risks and mitigation
	5. Ngā urutau huringa-ā-rangi | Climate Change Mitigation and Adaptation
	Pirihongi | Attachments


